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Harbin, Danielle

From: Kyle Breckenridge <kbreckenridge@cwbengineers.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:03 AM
To: Harbin, Danielle
Cc: waterdepartment@cityofmtnview.com; mayor@cityofmtnview.com; Clint Bell; Healey, 

Richard
Subject: Re: AR0020117 Mountain View Progress Reports

Danielle, 
 
Please accept this as the quarterly progress report for Mt View. 
 
I just spoke with Mayor Gardner. He said he gave Richard an update over the phone.  
 
The City Council approved the bond sale of approx. $6 million for 30 years at 1.9%. The capital should be 
available by the end of October at which point we will kick off the design phase.The PER milestone schedule 
had design complete by January 2021. We are obviously a few months behind schedule but we will wait to 
update the milestone schedule until we have started design in October/November. I have it on the calendar to 
send an updated milestone schedule for review and approval on November 1st. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information at this time. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
C. Kyle Breckenridge, P.E. 
CWB Engineers 
kbreckenridge@cwbengineers.com 
501 362-3744 office 
501-766-9832 cell 
 
 
On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 3:34 PM Harbin, Danielle <Danielle.Harbin@adeq.state.ar.us> wrote: 

Mr. Breckenridge, 

  

The report for Mountain View was due on August 15, 2020. In July, you said that the City is working on getting the 
financials arranged and will be requesting an amendment to the Order. Have you been able to develop a revised 
milestone schedule? 

  

Thanks, 

  

Danielle Harbin  |  Enforcement Analyst 
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Division of Environmental Quality   |  Office of Water Quality 

5301 Northshore Drive   |  North Little Rock, AR 72118 

t: 501.682.0056   |  e: danielle.harbin@adeq.state.ar.us  

 

  

From: Kyle Breckenridge [mailto:kbreckenridge@cwbengineers.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:55 PM 
To: Harbin, Danielle 
Cc: waterdepartment@cityofmtnview.com; mayor@cityofmtnview.com; Clint Bell; Healey, Richard 
Subject: Re: AR0020117 Mountain View Progress Reports 

  

Thanks Danielle, 

  

We'll try to get the financing arranged and submit the new milestone schedule ASAP. 

  

Sincerely, 

 
 

C. Kyle Breckenridge, P.E. 
CWB Engineers 
kbreckenridge@cwbengineers.com 

501 362-3744 office 

501-766-9832 cell 

  

  

On Wed, Jul 1, 2020 at 12:41 PM Harbin, Danielle <Danielle.Harbin@adeq.state.ar.us> wrote: 
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In order to amend the CAO, I will need a letter from the City requesting to amend the final compliance date. The letter 
should include an explanation for needing to extend the final compliance date and a new milestone schedule 
reflecting the new end date. The letter should be signed by the Mayor.  

  

Once I get the letter, I can draft an amendment CAO and route it for approval. 

  

You can send the letter to me via email. If you have any more questions, feel free to contact me. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Danielle Harbin  |  Enforcement Analyst 

Division of Environmental Quality   |  Office of Water Quality 

5301 Northshore Drive   |  North Little Rock, AR 72118 

t: 501.682.0056   |  e: danielle.harbin@adeq.state.ar.us  

 

  

From: Kyle Breckenridge [mailto:kbreckenridge@cwbengineers.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 11:31 AM 
To: Harbin, Danielle 
Cc: waterdepartment@cityofmtnview.com; mayor@cityofmtnview.com; Clint Bell; Healey, Richard 
Subject: Re: AR0020117 Mountain View Progress Reports 

  

Danielle, 

  

Please find the attached letter submitted as the quarterly progress report.  
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Please let us know regarding the method for schedule revision and we'll get that to you as soon as the 
financing details are worked out (can't update the schedule until that hurdle is jumped).  

  

Thanks very much, 

  

C. Kyle Breckenridge, P.E. 
CWB Engineers 
kbreckenridge@cwbengineers.com 

501 362-3744 office 

501-766-9832 cell 

  

  

On Wed, Jul 1, 2020 at 10:23 AM Harbin, Danielle <Danielle.Harbin@adeq.state.ar.us> wrote: 

Mayor Gardner, 

  

Per CAO LIS 18-091, the City is supposed to submit quarterly progress reports. A report was due on 
5/15/2020. Please submit the report by 7/8/2020.  

  

Thanks, 

  

Danielle Harbin | Enforcement Analyst 

Division of Environmental Quality  | Office of Water Quality 

5301 Northshore Drive   | North Little Rock, AR 72118 

t: 501.682.0056   | e: danielle.harbin@adeq.state.ar.us  
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